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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 7:14 AM
To: ‘Patrick - HW Shipping'

Subject: RE: change of address

Fhe change of addreess request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Inlernet Access

Please 1ake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from cur staff. The Florida Department of Siate values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied 1o continuously assessing and impraving
the level and quality of services provided fo you. Simply click on the tink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your parlicipation.

DG3 Customer Satisfaction Survey

Fromt: Patrick - HW Shipping [mailto:info@hwshipping.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 4:50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: change of address

Qur company changed address

Florida Limited Liability Company
HEAVY-WEIGHT SHIPPING LLC

Fiting Information

Document Number L10000032259
FEIEIN Number “NONE

Date Filed 03/24/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE
Old addross

Principal Address

3925 N.W. 62ND AVE.
VIRGINIA GARDENS FL 33166

New addross

5944 Coral Ridge Dr #278
Coral Springs, FL 33076
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Please confirm.

Best Repards.

Patrich Christapher
Fxport Spieciadist

Pleave-Weiaht Shipping 1.1.C
Virginia Gacdens, FLL 33166

Nlatin: 05 1-344-3882
Fax: 813-390-3882
Pl puaickZihnwshipping com

Patrick Costadoni
Cc: Cecil Costadoni
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